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January 14, 2020 
 
Ms. Marlene H. Dortch 
Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 Twelfth Street, S.W.   
Washington, D.C.  20554   FILED ELECTRONICALLY IN MYIBFS 

Re: Siyeh Communications, Application for International Section 214 
Authorization, ITC-214-20191219-00199 

Dear Ms. Dortch: 

In response to a staff inquiry and pursuant to 47 C.F.R. § 63.18(h), Siyeh 
Communications provides the following clarification as a supplement: other than 
the information provided in response to Question 14 contained on Attachment 2 to 
the above-captioned application, there are no other persons or entities that directly 
or indirectly own at least ten percent of the equity of the applicant. 
 
Please let me know if you need further information. 
 
Sincerely, 
  
/s/ Gregory J. Vogt  
Gregory J. Vogt 
Counsel for Siyeh Communications 
 
cc:   David Krech (by email) 


